Date: 1/9/2025

To: Mayor and Town Council

From: Morgan Cates

Re: Consideration and Approval: FDEM/FEMA Mitigation Grant Funding Contract
Objective:

To secure FDEM/FEMA Muitigation Grant funding for the Emergency Bypass Pump Project at Lift Station #1.

Summary:

The FDEM/FEMA Mitigation Grant Funding would reduce the Town’s Fiscal Impact for Wastewater Lift Station
Bypass Pump Project from $141,455.00 to $35,363.75.

Recommended Motions:
The Town Council has the following options:

1. The Town Council motions to approve
OR

2. The Town Council motions to approve with the following conditions
OR

3. Motion to Deny

Fiscal Impact:

Project: Wastewater Lift Station #1 Bypass Pump Project:
Total Cost: $141,455.00

FDEM/FEMA 75%: $106,091.25

Howey 25% Share: $35,363.75

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the Town Manager to sign the FDEM/FEMA Mitigation Grant Contract to secure the Funding to cover
the Emergency Bypass Pump Project at Lift Stations #1.



